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Dear Ms Sherman,

VPl IMMINGHAM OCGT PROJECT - APPLICATION FOR A NEW GAS-FIRED POWER
STATION AND ASSOCIATED DEVELOPMENT = LAND TO THE WEST OF ROSPER ROAD,
SOUTH KILLINGHOLME, LINCOLNSHIRE, DN40 3DZ

APPLICANT’S SUBMISSION FOR DEADLINE 7 OF THE EXAMINATION

| write on behalf of VPI Immingham B Limited (‘VPIB’ or the ‘Applicant’) in respect of the
application (the ‘Application’) for a Development Consent Order (‘DCQO’) to construct, operate
and maintain the VPI Immingham OCGT Project. This letter and enclosures comprise the
Applicant’s submission for Deadline 7 of the Examination. The submission comprises the
following documents:

Table 1 — Submission scope

Document Document name

reference

1.2 Application Guide — Rev 8.0

2.13 Draft Development Consent Order — Revised

2.14 Draft Development Consent Order — Comparison to Deadline 5
Version

2.15 Table of changes made to DCO at Deadline 7

5.2 Other Consents and Licences

7.30 Applicant’s Deadline 7 Cover Letter

7.31 Applicant's Deadline 7 Response

7.32 Compulsory Acquisition Schedule — Deadline 7

8.8 Statement of Common Ground with Able — Rev 2.0

8.10 Statement of Commonality — Rev 2.0




VPI Immingham

The Statement of Common Ground (‘SoCG’) with Able is now signed with all matters agreed.
The Statement of Commonality shows that all matters have been agreed with the SoCG
parties. The SoCGs with National Grid and the Hornsea companies are no longer necessary
for the reasons set out in the Statement of Commonality.

Separately we are also submitting on behalf of the Applicant a word version of the final draft
DCO (in Sl template) and a report confirming that it has been successfully validated through the
legislation.gov.uk website.

| trust that this letter provides the information required from the Applicant for Deadline 7 of the
Examination.

I would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this letter.

Yours sincerely

Jake Barnes-Gott BA (Hons) MA MRTPI
Senior Associate

DWD LLP
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